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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Lucas Lee <lucas.lee@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Friday, 28 September 2018 2:16 PM

To: SUR

Cc: Elaine Cheong

Subject: Vehicle No. SFT9239T (CTI: SNM18D04415C02)

Dear Denise, 

 

As spoken, kindly summit the survey report & close this case on your side. 

 

Thanks. 

 

 

Lucas LeeLucas LeeLucas LeeLucas Lee 
Claims Department (Motor) 
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909   
Direct (65) 6389 6181 
Fax    (65) 6222 7175/6224 7478 
Email: lucas.lee@sg.cntaiping.com 
Website: www.sg.cntaiping.com 

 
 
Disclaimer :  

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. except 

where provided for in a written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized 

disclosure, use or dissemination, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, 

please notify the sender immediately.  

 


